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~lay 8, 1984 

Richard C. Lyons 
General l1a:1ager, WHHO/\·r.:~PQ 

Bilbat Racio Inc. 
Box 726 
Hornell, N.Y. 14843 

Dear Mr. Lyons: 

~",elcome to "Conve::-sations Unlimited." 

Office of University News Services 

State University of New York at Stony Brook 

Stony Brook~ New York 1 1 794 + 0605 
telephone: (516) :246-3580 

We're happy that you have asked to receive the weekly 
broadcast. We will be sendina you a 7-inch reel-to-reel tape 
each week. We aim at ~aving the ta?ES i~ the mail by Friday 
~oo~, so you should be receiving your copy each week about 
Tuesday. Please let me k~ow if you have any problems with the 
c.t21 i -yery . 

In ~~e next d2Y or 58, we'll be se~~i~q you two tapes. 
?~ e first will be the ::-E;~lar tape bei~s pre?ared for use the 

The secon~ wi~l be 2 back~o tape that you may 
use a :1 \ ' :':" r;-:E C-.S a s::;are. - -

We'll be checking with you in a few months if we haven't 
We are, 0: co~rser very interested in how you 

u se the program and in Khat reaction you an~ your audience have 
to then. ?eel free to call any tiDe if we can help or if there 
are a ~ y s pec~a_ subjec~s vou or your audience would like 
covered. 

David \rVoods 
Director 
:.; ::-l i v e r sit y :~ e v.' sSe rv ice s 

-. - - --- _ -- - :.-:=-. 7 _ :::::':"'-::::-~ . . :. ~._- - . . 



David ~oo~s, Director 
University News Services 
328 Administration Building 
SUNY at Stony Brook 
Stony Brook, N.Y. 11794 + 0605 

Y:=S. Sene t:s your vleekly ta?es, "Coflver-sations Unlimi tee .. 'I 

We plan to use them as follows: 

30-min. program weE::~ly (Day, Time) 

IS-min. program weekly (Day, Time) 

Seg~ents on our magazine-type show 

Segments on our news broadcasts 

Unsure at this time, but send them anyway! 

SEND cassettes 7'1 reel-to-reel -----

I~O, 'v.:e won I t be able to use your t a Des because 


